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Memo CP-D/1140

Date:		3 June 2025
To:		Distribution
From:		N. Otsuka
[bookmark: _Hlk199850274]Subject:		Dictionary 6 (Reports): CR- (EXFOR 11646, 12674)
Currently, the report code CR- is obsolete and the dictionary asks the compiler to use AECL-:
	CR-        *** Code obsolete *** Use AECL-number           1CANCRC9000100600015O
Motivated by the following lines seen in EXFOR 12674.001 retransmitted in PRELIM.1520:
	REFERENCE  (R,CR-1765,1956)                                    12674001    4
	             (This report has no AECL number)                  12674001    5
I checked presence of this code in EXFOR and CINDA and found the following reports:
EXFOR:
· R,CR-1860,1964 (EXFOR 11646)
· R,CR-1765,1956 (EXFOR 12674)
CINDA:
· R,CR-1840,1964
· R,CR-1860,1964
· R,CR-1765,1956
For all cases, 1USACOL (Columbia University) is coded and 1CANCRC (AECL Chalk River) is not coded.  The covers of the CR-1765 and CR-1860 show “A.E.C. Contract AT(30-1)-GEN-72 which indicates support by the US Atomic Energy Commission (AEC).
I would like to ask NNDC if we should (1) remove the obsolete flag, and (2) revise the expansion of the code to “Columbia Univ. report series”.
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